
NSL VIO-26736 

Answer-ra tharts.txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P Y ( _ N = W I C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

From: / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C ^ I £ L A E F I O N I 

To: /0=FBl/0U= F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r.ani IP / r N = P F r T P T F N T S / C N = | | / Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T 
J / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 

f̂ POl IP/f*N=PFf*TPTFNT^ /<"N= 1 FTHOMA^ • /0=FRT/HI l=FTP<̂ T ADMINISTRATIVE 
GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/C|ll — I 
Subject: Answer aboutl I Charts 
Sent: 2005-04-21 13:34:08.308 
Date: 2005-04-21 13:34:08.308 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2549 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Do you mean employers? 

FCUA? I thought it was Fair Credit Reporting Act. 

And are these served on only Credit Reporting Agencies ^ 

n n ^ Q a n v n n p k n q w w h y 

•I 

ri m na 1 Me 
(OGC) (FBI) From 

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2005 9:28 AM 
Tn: ranrnn-i. ValpHp F (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:| |(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
I. W T W Ö 
Subject: RE: Answer about 

h 6 

•b7C 

Charts 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Under FCUA, we get a listing of financial institutions and consumer identifying 
information (current and former addresses and current and former employees). 

Also, under 1681(v), in terrorism cases only , we can get the full credit report. 

No specific information other than this is secured. 

Under RFPA we receive all financial records from the institution on which we serve the 
NSL. 

UN I L CTTTei 
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit 
FBI HQ Pnnm 7Q7R 
STU III: I I 
Unclassified Fax: (2021 

Secure Fax: (202) 324i 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
^ " t " T h u r s d a y AnrHI 21, 2005 9:07 AM 
To:L lOfjC) (FBI) b 6 

ce: I I (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
I 1 b7C 

Page 1 

mm IS UNCLASSIFIED 

10-10-2007 B Y 65179dmh/]fesr/liaf 



NSL VIO-26757 

issues.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI K 7 r 

To: /N=FRT/NI I^HTPCT ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMUELLER 'D ! U 

Subject :| lissues 
Sent: 20imTT7TT8:16:15.488 
Date: 2005-03-29 16:16:15.488 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5854 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Paqe 1 
ALL IMFOPHATIOli CONTAINED u 

HEREIM IS UNCLASSIFIED , 

DATE 10-10-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/lmf O U t S l C i e Llie b C O p e 



NSL VIO-26758 

h 6 

hlC 

li SSUGS.tXt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Outside the Scope 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26761 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / C N - V F R f t R R Q N I 
T o : / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N J I 

Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 
Sent: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717 
Date: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5118 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

I a m n o t a v o i d i n g a r e s p o n s e . I j u s t h a v e n ' t h a d a c h a n c e . P l e a s e s e n d f o r m e r 
r e s p o n s e . 

l(OCA) ( F B I ) 
'h7C S e n t : Friday, J u n e 1U, ¿XJ05 8:34 A M 

T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: A p p r o v a l o f R e v i s e d Q F R R e s p o n s e re: N S L s a n d 2 1 5 O r d e r s 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

V a l e r i e: 

U h - o h . M y r e v i s i o n m u s t h a v e b e e n m u c h w o r s e t h a n I t h o u g h t s i n c e y o u a r e a v o i d i n g a 
r e s p o n s e . D o y o u n e e d t h e f o r m e r v e r s i o n t o t e l l w h a t I w a s t r y i n g t o d o ? I w a n t e d t o 
d i r e c t l y a d d r e s s t h e l a s t q u e s t i o n (When w o u l d a N S L b e s o u g h t a s o p p o s e d t o a S e c t i o n 
2 1 5 " b u s i n e s s r e c o r d " F I S A ? ) a s c l e a r l y a s p o s s i b l e . 

T h a n k s f o r h e l p i n g m e t o g e t t h i s r i g h t . 

b 6 I I 
b 7 C O t t i c e o t C o n g r e s s i o n a l A f f a i r s 

3EH Building Room 7252 
fsend m a i l t o R o o m 7 2 4 0 ) 

2 0 2 - 3 2 4 ] | 

- O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e— — 
F r o m | l(OCA) ( F B I ) 

b7C 

S e n t : T h u r s d a y , l u n e Uy, 2005 9:31 A M 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : A p p r o v a l o f R e v i s e d Q F R R e s p o n s e re: N S L s a n d 2 1 5 O r d e r s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

V a l e r i e: 

OGC prepared a response to a QFR from your 4/21/05 SSCI hearing that addressed, among 
other things, the circumstances in which NSLs and 215 orders are used. 

B e c a u s e I ' v e h a d such t r o u b l e u n d e r s t a n d i n g t h i s m y s e l f , I w a s p a r t i c u l a r l y s e n s i t i v e 
t o t h e n e e d t o p r o v i d e an e x t r e m e l y c l e a r r e s p o n s e . 

Page 1 

ALL JMFOMfATXON COHTAIHED 

HEEEIIJ IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-10-2 007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/lmf 



NSL VIO-26762 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 

I've rewritten the last paragraph (in red) and tweaked the rest just a bit. 

C o u l d you p l e a s e edit to c o r r e c t my e r r o r s ? If you still t h i n k t h i s is l e s s than 
c l e a r , w e can start from s c r a t c h . 

Thanks. I'll be glad to get to a response that will satisfy folks, since this issue 
b 6 arises often. 

hlC I 1 
w o ottice ot congressional Affairs 

3EH Building Room 7252 
fsend mail to Room 7240) 

202-3241 

9 . D u r i n g t h e C o m m i t t e e ' s h e a r i n g on T u e s d a y , April 19, t h e r e w a s d i s c u s s i o n about t h e 
PATRIOT A c t ' s p r o v i s i o n s c o n c e r n i n g National S e c u r i t y L e t t e r s . 

a . Please d e s c r i b e how t h e NSL p r o v i s i o n s o f t h e USA PATRIOT A c t have been i m p l e m e n t e d 
by t h e F B I . How m a n y N S L s have been o b t a i n e d in c o u n t e r t e r r o r i s m i n v e s t i g a t i o n s ? W h e n 
w o u l d a NSL be sought as o p p o s e d to a Section 215 " b u s i n e s s record" FISA? 

R e s p o n s e : 

T h e PATRIOT A c t i n c l u d e d a m e n d m e n t s to FISA t h a t a l t e r e d t h e standard n e c e s s a r y 
to use N S L s . Prior to t h o s e a m e n d m e n t s , t h e FBI could g e n e r a l l y use an NSL o n l y if 
specific and a r t i c u l a b l e f a c t s i n d i c a t e d t h a t t h e person to w h o m t h e records related 
w a s a foreign power or an agent o f a foreign p o w e r . Put d i f f e r e n t l y , t h e FBI had to 
reach a d e f e n s i b l e d e t e r m i n a t i o n t h a t t h e t a r g e t w a s a t e r r o r i s t or spy b e f o r e w e could 
g a t h e r t h e basic i n f o r m a t i o n n e e d e d to d e t e r m i n e w h e t h e r t h e person w a s a t e r r o r i s t or 
s p y . A s a result o f t h e PATRIOT A c t , an NSL is now a v a i l a b l e if t h e m a t e r i a l s sought 
will be relevant to a national s e c u r i t y i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

In o r d e r to i m p l e m e n t t h e s e c h a n g e s , t h e FBI's O G C i s s u e d F B I - w i d e g u i d a n c e 
n o t i f y i n g i n v e s t i g a t o r s o f t h e c h a n g e in t h e standard for using N S L s (Electronic 
C o m m u n i c a t i o n to t h e f i e l d , subject: "New L e g i s l a t i o n , R e v i s i o n s to FCI/IT Legal 
A u t h o r i t i e s , National S e c u r i t y Letters," dated O c t o b e r 2 6 , 2 0 0 1 ) . In a d d i t i o n , O G C 
revised t h e standard form used to o b t a i n N S L s . T h e g u i d a n c e and t h e new form m a d e it 
c l e a r t h a t N S L s could be i s s u e d o n l y w h e n t h e i n f o r m a t i o n sought w a s relevant to a 
national s e c u r i t y i n v e s t i g a t i o n . 

N S L s may be used o n l y in d e f i n e d c i r c u m s t a n c e s (to o b t a i n i n f o r m a t i o n from w i r e and 
e l e c t r o n i c c o m m u n i c a t i o n s s e r v i c e p r o v i d e r s , financial i n s t i t u t i o n s , and c r e d i t 
reporting c o m p a n i e s ) , w h e r e a s section 215 o r d e r s can be used to o b t a i n "any t a n g i b l e 
t h i n g s (including b o o k s , r e c o r d s , p a p e r s , d o c u m e n t s , and o t h e r i t e m s ) for an 
i n v e s t i g a t i o n to p r o t e c t a g a i n s t i n t e r n a t i o n a l t e r r o r i s m or c l a n d e s t i n e i n t e l l i g e n c e 
a c t i v i t i e s , p r o v i d e d t h a t such i n v e s t i g a t i o n o f a U n i t e d S t a t e s person is not c o n d u c t e d 
solely upon t h e b a s i s o f a c t i v i t i e s p r o t e c t e d by t h e first a m e n d m e n t to t h e 
C o n s t i t u t i o n . " S u b s t a n t i v e l y , t h e n , t h e c i r c u m s t a n c e s in w h i c h N S L s can be used are 
m o r e r e s t r i c t i v e than t h o s e in w h i c h Section 215 o r d e r s are a p p r o p r i a t e . In a d d i t i o n , 
t h e r e is no e n f o r c e m e n t m e c h a n i s m in t h e event a recipient d e c l i n e s to c o m p l y w i t h an 
N S L , w h e r e a s section 215 o r d e r s are c o m p u l s o r y , judicial o r d e r s subject to t h e c o u r t ' s 
e n f o r c e m e n t . B e c a u s e e i t h e r N S L s or section 215 o r d e r s can be used to o b t a i n 
i n f o r m a t i o n from w i r e and e l e c t r o n i c c o m m u n i c a t i o n s s e r v i c e p r o v i d e r s , financial 
i n s t i t u t i o n s , and c r e d i t reporting c o m p a n i e s , t y p i c a l l y N S L s are used in t h e s e c a s e s 
w h e n v o l u n t a r y c o m p l i a n c e is a n t i c i p a t e d (since N S L s do not contain an e n f o r c e m e n t 
m e c h a n i s m ) , w h e r e a s section 215 o r d e r s are used w h e n v o l u n t a r y c o m p l i a n c e is u n l i k e l y , 
or w h e n v o l u n t a r y c o m p l i a n c e is u n c e r t a i n and a s e p a r a t e court o r d e r (such as a FISA 
pen r e g i s t e r / t r a p and t r a c e o r d e r ) is being sought s i m u l t a n e o u s l y . 

A d d i t i o n a l i n f o r m a t i o n r e s p o n s i v e to t h i s q u e s t i o n is c l a s s i f i e d and i s , t h e r e f o r e , 
p r o v i d e d s e p a r a t e l y . 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26763 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26764 

ApprlRevi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rdersl.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAUiiELAH?ONI b 6 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNj I „ 
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders ' 
Sent: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647 
Date: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7611 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

From:| | (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, lune 1U, ¿005 8:43 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR 

b e 

b7C 

Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Following is the original paragraph. 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 

Office ot Congressional Affairs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

fSend mail to Room 7240) 
202-3241 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 10. 2005 8:37 AM 
To : I |(OCA) (FBI) 

INFOKHATIOM CONTAINED 

10-10-200? B Y 65179«imli/!:sr/liiif 

b 6 

b7C 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26765 

ApprlRevi sedQFRRespNSLsand2150rdersl.txt 
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

Original Message-----
From:I IfOCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:34 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

Duplicate 
UNCLASSIFIED ^ 
NON-RECORD 

I (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June U9, 2005 9:31 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26766 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

Duplicate 



NSL VIO-26767 

b 6 

b7C 

ApprlRevi sedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders2.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/X^i£LAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C I 1 I 
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 21J UIULIH 
Sent: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717 
Date: 2005-06-10 12:36:54.717 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 5118 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

i n m na 

From:^ 
S e n t : F r i d a y , J u n e iu 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: A p p r o v a l o f R e v i s e d Q F R R e s p o n s e re: N S L s a n d 2 1 5 O r d e r s 

H ( O C A ) (FBI) 
7^005 8:34 AM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b7C 
l o C A ) 

JUMë uy, 2005 
F r o m : I 
S e n t :LT7TTir5Tra7T 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

( F B I ) 
9:31 AM 

Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

IMFOEIÎÀTION CONTAINED 

EE IN IS UICLÀSSIFIED 

10-10-2007 B Y 65179dull/ksr/lmf 
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NSL VIO-26768 

Duplicate 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 

Page 2 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 

NSL VIO-26769 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 



NSL VIO-26770 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders3. txt 'T̂  c 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/CN=VECAPRONI b 7 C 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GR0UP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| I 
Subject: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 21b Orders 
Sent: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647 
Date: 2005-06-10 13:17:35.647 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7611 Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

u u u u o u m u A u a i i 
I COCA) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2005 8:43 AM 
To: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 'Kg 
S P N T : Friday. T . H P 10. 7005 8:37 AM 
To: 

ALL IMFORHATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

10-10-2007 BY 65179diûli/ksr/lmf 

OCA) (FBI) h l C 

Page 1 



NSL VIO-26771 

ApprlRevi sedQFRRespNSLsand2150rders3.txt 
Subject: RE: Approval of Revised QFR Response re: NSLs and 215 Orders 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

I | O C A ) (FBI) 
'l-Hday, JUhS 1U, 2005 8:34 AM 

C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Approval o f Revised QFR R e s p o n s e re: NSLs and 215 O r d e r s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

^ - -
From| K O C A ) (FBI) 
Sent: Ihursday, June U9, 2005 9:31 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Approval o f Revised QFR R e s p o n s e re: NSLs and 215 O r d e r s 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26772 

Duplicate 

Apprl Revi sedQFRRespNSI_sand2150rders. txt 

UNCLASSIFIED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26773 

From: I I (¿¿A) (FBI)'I 
D Z To: "CAPRONI• VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)' 
b 6 Return-Path: I Ifbinet.fbi 
, 7 r X-OriginalArri vaITime: 08 May 2006 20:49:53.02 58 (UTC) FILETIME=[F4D68CA0:01C672E0] 
D / L - X-Folder: Inbox 

X-Text: 2317 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Remember when I told you I wasn't involved in the 3/8/06 almost-QFRs? I spoke too 
soon. 

Could you review the below responses, which I've revised slightly. I want to ensure I 
don't put words in your mouth. 

Thanks. 

Office ot Congressional Affai rs 
3EH Building Room 7252 

D D rspnd mail tn Room 7240) 
b7C 2 0 2 - 3 2 4 - T~ J 

8. (U) What are the criteria for sharing information from NSLs with criminal 
investigators? How often does this sharing take place? 

Response: 

(U) Information obtained through NSLs may be disseminated in accordance with the 
specific statutory limitations contained in the various NSL statutes and with the 
NSIGs. Absent statutory or other constraint applicable to a particular NSL or type of 
information, dissemination pursuant to the NSIGs is generally is based on the entity's 
responsibilities and "need to know." This permits dissemination with the consent of 
the person to whom the information pertains or to criminal investigators who have a 
need to know this information to protect life or property from threatened force or 
violence, to prevent crime, to obtain information for the conduct of a lawful 
investigation by the FBI, or as otherwise necessary for the safety or security of 
persons or property. Information that is publicly available or does not identify U.S. 
persons may be disseminated for any lawful purpose. The dissemination of information 
provided to the FBI by other IC agencies is subject to agreements and understandings 
with such agencies concerning the dissemination of such information. 

(U) The FBI does not track the frequency with which it disseminates information 

Page 2 
ALL lUFOPlIATIOIf CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-10-200? B Y 65179.Imli/lis r/lmf 



NSL VIO-26774 

A p p r v l R e v i si o n s t o Q F R s f r o m B r i e f i n g . t x t 
o b t a i n e d t h r o u g h N S L s , but t h e FBI d o e s share i n f o r m a t i o n f r e q u e n t l y and routinely w i t h 
its Joint T e r r o r i s m T a s k Force p a r t n e r s and w i t h o t h e r a p p r o p r i a t e law e n f o r c e m e n t 
p e r s o n n e l . 

10. (U) Who has access to these records? 

Response: 

(U) FBI f i l e s m a y be a c c e s s e d by FBI e m p l o y e e s w h o h a v e a need to know in o r d e r to 
fulfill t h e i r i n v e s t i g a t i v e , a n a l y t i c , and o t h e r d u t i e s . In some c a s e s , n o n - F B I 
e m p l o y e e s serving on joint t a s k f o r c e s and in o t h e r joint o p e r a t i o n s m a y h a v e a c c e s s to 
FBI i n f o r m a t i o n based on t h e i r need to know in t h e f u r t h e r a n c e o f t h o s e joint 
a c t i v i t i e s . 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26775 

A p p r v l R e v i si o n s t o Q F R s f r o m B r i efi n g l . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUsi££LAEfiQiU-, 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R 0 U P / C N = R E C T P T F N T S / C N J 1/0=FRT/0U=FTRST 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N ^ ^ Q = F B l / O U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E 
G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F T H O M A S

 1 1 

S u b j e c t : A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s t o "QFRs" f r o m 3 / 8 / 0 6 B r i e f i n g 
Sent: 2006-05-08 21:09:50.312 
Date: 2006-05-08 21:09:50.312 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X-Text: 2 596 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

OK? 

-Original Messaae-
F r o m : 1 ( F B I ) Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 Monday, May 08, 2006 4:50 PM 

b 7 C T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : A p p r o v a l o f S l i g h t R e v i s i o n s t o "QFRs" f r o m 3 / 8 / 0 6 B r i e f i n g 

U N C L A S S I F I E D Duplicate 
N O N - R E C O R D 

ALI'''' INFORM.!*! ON''' € 0NTÄINED Page 1 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 
.0-10-2007 BY 6S179dmh/ksr/lmf 



NSL VIO-26776 

Annr\/1 PPVH nnçtnfiFPçf rnmRrH pfH nnl tvl-

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Duplicate 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26777 

txt 

/0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE r.ora ip/rN=PFrTPTFNTg/rN=VFrAPPnNT 
= FRT/nU=FTB<;T ADMTNTSTRATTVF r:RC)UP/rN=RFrTPTFNT<;/CN|^ | 

From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINT5TRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CAti££LA£fifliU-
To: /f)=FRT /f)U=FTRST ADMTNTSTRATTVF (^RDUP/rN=RFrTPTFNT < : 

Subject: 
Sent: 2C 
Date: 2005-07-08 13:44:32.629 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 4920 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks 

-b 6 
From: I ICOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
Sent: Friday, luly U8, y:41 AM 
To: Caoroni. Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l ' rran rFRT̂ i 
Subject: FW:| | 

Outside the Scope 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



NSL VIO-26778 

Outside the Scope 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26790 

BlanketNSL.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE F^RNIIP/FM=RF< TPTFMT^/RN=VFFAPPONT -
To: /0=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| |/Q=FBl/OU=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS 1 1 b 7 C 
Subject: "Blanket NSL" 
Sent: 2006-11-15 17:04:17.856 
Date: 2006-11-15 17:04:17.856 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 210 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Have you made progress "in getting to the bottom ofl I statement that Joe Billy ^ ^ 
signed a "blanket NSL" to resolve the backlog of NSLsY b / C 

VC 

UNCLASSIFIED 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-. 1.0 - 2.Û.Q7... BY... 6 5.17 9 dmli./k. sx./ lmf 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26791 

BlanketNSI_l.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / G N - W F f f l ngflNT 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l 
S u b j e c t : " B l a n k e t N S L " 1 

, r S e n t : 2006-11-15 17:12:23.937 
D a t e : 2006-11-15 17:12:23.937 

b 7 C X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
, . X - T e x t : 1 6 1 9 
bl 
b 7 A U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

C a n I s e e t h e " b l a n k e t N S L s " f o r ^ 
w J " b l a n k e t " o r d i d t h e y j u s t l i s t L O T S o t n u m b e r s / 

p l e a s e ? W e r e t h e y 

A r <r tr n r~i 

F r o m : I I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : W e d n e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 15, 2006 12:09 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

b g S u b j e c t : RE: " B l a n k e t N S L " 

b 7 C U N C L A S S I F I E D 

b l N O N - R E C O R D 

b 7 A 

b 6 N o > t h e y g a v e m e an e x p l a n a t i o n t h a t d o e s n ' t m a k e a n y s e n s e . I'll f o r w a r d y o u t h e 
•, ~ e m a i l e x c h j a n g e , t o w h i c h I a m still a w a i t i n g a r e p l n T mcar tnlH ihnut -a fnim hl?nlrnt 

N S L s w i t h r e g a r d t o s p e c i f i c i n v e s t i g a t i o n s such a s I 
(of w h i c h I h a v e c o p i e s o f t h e s e N S L s ) , b o t h o f w h i c h p o s t - d a t e d t h e p r o b l e m t i m e 
p e r i o d so t h e y d o n o t a c c o u n t f o r t h e b a c k l o g t h a t e x i s t e d b a c k in 2004, w h e n t h i s 
p r o b l e m f i r s t g a m e t o o u r a t t e n t i o n . A n d t h e p r o b l e m w a s t h a t t h e s e b a c k l o g g e d 

/•c\ i n f o r m a t i o n d i d n o t f i t w i t h i n a n y n e a t <;iihiprt ratpnnrv. vpt a l o n e a p a r t i c u l a r 
^ ' i n v e s t i g a t i o n . I a m a w a i t i n g a r e s p o n s e f r o m I I a b o u t t h i s m a t t e r 

( i n c l u d i n g a r e m i n d e r t o d a y t h a t I a m still w a i t i n g on h i m ) . I'll s e n d y o u t h e e x c h a n g e 
u n d e r s e p a r a t e c o v e r . 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

, _ S e n t : w 0 H n 0 c H a v 2 0 0 6 1 2 : 0 4 PM 
• b o T O : | | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
; b 7 c c c : 1 TH6MA5, 1ULIE F. '(FBI) 

S u b j e c t : " B l a n k e t N S L " 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

H a v e y o u m a d e p r o g r e s s in g e t t i n g t o t h e b o t t o m ofI I s t a t e m e n t t h a t J o e B i l l y 
s i g n e d a " b l a n k e t N S L " t o r e s o l v e t h e b a c k l o g o f N S L s ? 

V C 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 

ALL INFCffiHATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE"" 10 -1X -2 '007"" BY"' '65179'diaH /k s ir /Imf 



NSL VIO-26792 

b 6 

b7C 
BlanketNSL2.txt 

£ From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
D b
 From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENT5/GM-HrrftnnnMT . 

b 7 C To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=l I 
Subject: "Blanket NSL"

 1 1 

Sent: 2006-11-15 17:16:02.305 
Date: 2006-11-15 17:16:02.305 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 2308 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OK, I don't need to see them. 

b 6 n̂ -in-inal M 

b 7 r From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, November lb», 2006 12:15 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: "Blanket NSL" 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D ???? 

List lots of numbers, so they really aren't what we think of as "blanket" NSLs (of 
which I have never seen one that could be so-described, unlike "blanket:" DIDOs, for 
i nstance). 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y . N o v e m h e r 15 2006 12:12 PM 
To: I I(OGC) (FBI) 
subject: RE: Blanket NSL" Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

b7C 

](OGC) (FBI) From: T . 
Sent: W e d n e s d a y , N o v e m b e r 15, 2006 12:09 PM 
T o : C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: "Blanket NSL" 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

(S) 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
From: C A P R O N I , V A L E R I E E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Page 2 
ALL TUrOKKATIOH COBTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-10-2007 BY 65179dmh/ksr/lmf 



NSL VIO-26793 

b e 
BlanketNSl_2.txt 

Sent: W o H n o Q H a v N r w o m h o r 1q 12:04 PM 
T o : | I ( O G C ) (FBI) 
cc: T H O M A S , JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
S u b j e c t : "Blanket NSL" 

Duplicate 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26819 

B u s i n e s s R e c o r d G u i d a n c e . t x t r 

Urrvn /n-PRT /ni I—FTPQT AHMTMTQTP ATT\/P KPni IP I r N = P PfTPTPNTC I r M J 

b6 
b7C 

F r o m : [ 

R e t u r n 
a p r o n i p 

- P a t h :L 

Ilnr-in r " n < V E C A P R O N I © f bi n e t • f bi > 

|@fbi n e t . fbi 
X - O r i g i n a l A r r i v a l T i m e : 28 O c t 2003 16:02:58.0786 
X - F o l d e r : B u s i n e s s r e c o r d s (215 r e q u e s t s ) 
X-Text: 2050 

(UTC) FILETIME=[F4EF5420:01C39D6C] 

b 5 

h 2 

b7E 

V a l e r i e , I r e c e i v e d y o u r c h a n g e s in m y 
ITi"-i rlaw umj ronnactQ^ t_q wm i r nnta 

inv 1-nHav fwhH rh H whv it HH Hn ' t nr> nut nn 

b7C 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26820 

Busi n e s s R e c o r d G u i d a n c e l . t x t 
b 6 F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

• , n r F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
D 1 L T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = l 

S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e I 
S e n t : 2003-10-28 18:24:58.699 
D a t e : 2003-10-28 18:24:58.699 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X-Text: 2478 

b 5 

r F r o m : 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 2 8 , 2 0 0 3 11:03 A M Duplicate 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26821 

b6 

b7C 

h 5 

be 
blC 

Busi n e s s R e c o r d G u i d a n c e 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUsi££LAEfiQiU-
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e * 

S e n t : 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615 
D a t e : 2003-10-28 22:12:50.615 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X-Text: 4289 

-ûL. 

- o ininii^Uyessaíi¿ 
F r o m : 
S e n t : 
T o : 
S u b j e c t : 

T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r ¿ ü , ¿ U U 5 2 : 3 1 PM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 

RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

b5 
b2 
b7E 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
S e n t : T u e s d a y . O c t o b e r 2 8 
T o : [ 

b6 

b7C 

Page 2 

INFORMATION CONTAINED 

H 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

10-11-200? B Y 65179dmh/jksr/imf 



NSL VIO-26822 

RiicinoccPornrHCniHanro? 1-y1-

Duplicate 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26823 

be 

hlC 

ta 5 
hb 

hlC 

h 6 

hlC 

Busi nessRecordGui dance3.txt 
From /0=FBl/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Qisii£LAEfifliii. 
To: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN| 
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance 
S e n t : 2003-10-29 16 : 10 : 1 7 . 9 84 
D a t e : 2003-10-29 16 : 10 : 1 7 . 9 84 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 4891 

ok 

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2003 10:03 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

ï 

Okav F 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: m ^ H a y nn-nhpr 7« 5:13 PM 
To: I I 

| So I will bring it by at some point. | 

Duplicate 

? 

Subject : RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

b 6 

b7C 

ta 6 

ta7C 

0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

"I luesday, October 28, 2UU3 2 : 3 1 PM 
Caproni, Valerie E. 

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E^ 
Sent: • TiiflTdnv 
To: I 
Subject: 

1:25 PM 

RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE 10-11-2007 BY 65179djah/ksz/lm£ 



NSL VIO-26824 

Busi nessRecordGui d a n c e 3 . t x t 

be 
b7C 

a 
From: | 
Sent: 
T o : 
S u b j e c t 

Tuesday, October 28, 2003 11:03 AM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 
: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

Duplicate 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26825 

h 6 

hlC 

Busi nessRecordGui dance4.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CUs}££LAEfiQiU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance ' 
Sent: 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328 
Date: 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 5404 

b7C 

I h a v e i n i t i a l l e d o f f . 

F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : 

W e d n e s d a y , O c t o b e r 2y, 2UU3 11:12 A M 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 

S u b j e c t : RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

I l e f t it on y o u r c h a i r . W h e n y o u h a v e a r h a n r p -i-n sinn i t , p l e a s e l e t m e k n o w , a n d 

I'll p i c k it u p a n d g e t it u p l o a d e d i n t o ACS.I 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
S e n t : W p H n o c H a v n n - n h p r 7Q 1 1 : 1 0 A M 

T o : L 1 

S u b j e c t : 

o k 

RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

; r t 
03 10:03 A M 

F r o m . . 
S e n t : W e d n e s d a y , O c t o b e r 2 9 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
^nhnprl - - R F - RiiQinPcc Rrprnrrl fliiiHanrp 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
S e n t 1 1-.- — ->o 

T o : ' I 
S u b j e c t : 

- ¿ m 

Í
5
; 
13 PM Duplicate 

RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

l u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 2 8 , 2 U U 3 2 : 3 1 PM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 

S u b j e c t : RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

icate 

Page 2 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED 

DATE' " "10-11' - 2'0'0 ? " ' BY' " ' S'517 Q'Âlï/'lïs r / lii'f 



NSL VIO-26826 

Duplicate 

b7C 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: r^-t-^h^ 2m3-J.:2 5 PM 
T o : I 
Subject : 

Duplicate 

RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

• E 
Tuesday, October ¿ü, 2UU3 11:03 AM 
Caproni, Valerie E. 

^ n h n p r T : R I I « H Rrprnrrl fiiiHHanrp 

Duplicate 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26827 

b 7 C 

Busi n e s s R e c o r d G u i d a n c e 5 . t x t 
From / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti£ELA£fifliU-
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 
S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 
Sent: 2003-10-28 22 :12 :50 .615 
Date: 2003-10-28 22 :12 :50 .615 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s Duplicate 
X - S t a t u s : D 
X - T e x t : 4289 

b 6 

b7C 

Q n m m l M n r n n n • 

From: I I 
Sent: T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 28, 2003 2 :31 PM 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 
Ci ikn Ar + • DC" D u n nnrr D r^r Am/J fin rt^nrn 

Duplicate 

b7C 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 
S e n t : - t . ^ ^ a ^ r^-t-^k^ ->« 

T o : 1 
S u b j e c t : 

-¿WZ 1:25 PM Duplicate 
RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

Suhiect: 

T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 28, 200< 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 

11:03 A M Duplicate 

Rusiness Rrecord Guidance 

Page 1 

HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED 

DÂTE ...10-11-200.7... BY... .6.51,7.9 dmh/jk s r/laf. 



NSL VIO-26828 

Busi nessRecordGui dance5.txt 

Duplicate 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26829 

b 6 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

b7C 

b7C 

b 6 

b7C 

Busi nessRecordGui dance6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Oti£ELA£fifliU-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: Business Rrecord Guidance 
Sent: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984 
Date: 2003-10-29 16:10:17.984 
X-Folder: Deleted Items 
X-Status: D 
X-Text: 4891 

ok 

From 
Sent: 
To: 

Duplicate 

: 
Wednesday, October 29, 2003 10:03 AM 
Caproni, Valerie E. 

Suhiprt- R F - R I I « H Rrprnrd Giiidanrp 

Ori gi nal Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: T . I P ^ V firtnhpr 78 70Q3 5:13 PM 
To: L 1 

Duplicate 

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

Tuesday, October 28, 2003 2:31 PM 
Caproni, Valerie E. 

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

icate 

-Original Message-
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: 
To: 

-J W ™ infi3 1:25 PM 

Subject: RE: Business Rrecord Guidance 

Page 1 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

10-11-200? B Y 65179dmh/jksr/imf 



NSL VIO-26830 

Duplicate 

Busi nessRecordGui dance6.txt 

b 7 C 

S u b j e c t : 

Tuesday, October ¿V, ¿UU3 11:03 AM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 

B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

Dupli ( 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26831 

b 6 

b7C 

Busi n e s s R e c o r d G u i d a n c e 7 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T 5 / f M - V C r f t n R H M T 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C r J 
S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 
S e n t : 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328 
D a t e : 2003-10-29 17:21:46.328 
X - F o l d e r : D e l e t e d I t e m s T - ^ ^ I 

x - s t a t u s : D Duplicate 
X-Text: 5404 

b 6 

b7C 

• t 

H rri nal Mp<;<;anp-
F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : 
Qi ih~i o r t • 

W e d n e s d a y , O c t o b e r ¿\) 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 

3 003 11:12 A M 
Duplicate 

PF • RiKinoçç üramrA l̂ in r\ar\ra 

Ori gi nal M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
Se n t : WpHnpcHau nrtnhpr 7Q ¿ 0 0 3 11:10 A M 
T o : I I 
S u b j e c t : 

o k 

RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

F r o m =1 F ^ L 03 10:03 A M Se n t : W e d n e s d a y , O c t o b e r ¿¡y, 
T o : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
S u b j e c t : RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

Duplicate 

- u n g i n a i M ê 5 5 a g ê 
F r o m : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 
Sent : TiiocHav nn-nhor 
T o : [ 

:13 PM Duplicate 

S u b j e c t : RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

b7C 

nr-i fi-i nal Moccano-

F r o m 
S e n t : 
T o : 

n 
T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r ¿ii, ¿005 2 : 3 1 PM 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . 

S u b j e c t : RE: B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

Duplicate 

Page 2 

IMFOMIATION CONTAINED 
BEIM IS UICLÄSSIFIED 

1.0.~ 11. rrr.2.007.... BY... .6,511 



NSL VIO-26832 

Duplicate 

b7C 

-Original M e s s a g e 
From: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 
Sent : T l l Q C f l : " ' n r t n h o r 

T o : [ 
2ÛÛ3 1:25 PM 

S u b j e c t : 

j)3 1: Duplicate 

KL: B u s i n e s s K r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

b7C T u e s d a y , O c t o b e r 28, 2003 11:03 A M 
C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. 

S u b j e c t : B u s i n e s s R r e c o r d G u i d a n c e 

icate 

Page 2 



Î l Ë 6 R £ T 

NSL VIO-26833 

busi n e s s r e c o r d s 2 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F C U R R A N 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = J F C U R R A N 
T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = | 
A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 1 

S u b j e c t : b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 
S e n t : 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753 
D a t e : 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753 
X - F o l d e r : f o r m e r e m p l o y e e s 
X - T e x t : 6 9 3 1 

^ / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T 

ocuorrivc DUT UNCLAODirmp 
NON-RECORD 

Pi e a s e e m a i 1 m e a c o p y 
s i g n a t u r e . T h i s i s ri Ì l di cu lous. 

and I w i l l p r e s e n t t h e r e q u e s t f o r V a l e r i e ' s 

b7C 
Ï F rom -_ 

S e n t : T u e s d a y , S e p t e m b e r 2 1 
T o : C u r r a n , John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

a 
( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
004 9:38 A M 

S E N S I T I V E D U T U N C L A O O i r i E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b l 

P a g e 1 

; 10-11-2007 

SIFIED B T 65179dmh/ksr/lm£ 

1.4 JCj 

.SS I FY OU: 1G-11-2 03 2 

IS 
IiMERE • • • • SS0 ¥If • • QTHER¥I SE 



NSL VIO-26834 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

b7C 

D o n ' t y o u w i s h y o u w e r e s t a y i n g o n . . . 

F r o m : ^ 

ri ni nal MP^anP-
1 ( 0 G C ) ( F B I ) 

Spnt: Mnniiav. SPntPmhPrQO. 2004 4 : 5 6 PM 
T O 
S u b j e c t : RE: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

D E M D I T I V E D U T U N C L O T i r i E P 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

H e l l o . S o r r y f o r t h e H P I ^ V P H r o c n n n c o b u t I g o t s t u c k d o i n g an e x p e d i t e o v e r t h e 
wppkpnd. T snnkp wi 

: d a 

ihi I at 1 p n n t h a b o u t t h i s nn F r i d a y 
P p 

1 

I im a l s o m a d e a P h o n e call 
1-N 1-hP n \ / j I n-iw-iQ-inn i i K t n r P t n CPP w h a t T h p v k n n w a h n u t 1-hH C i s s u e . A S f o r t h e 

g o o d n e w s , | Irequest h a s been s i g n e d by V a l e r i e and w i l l be in 
C o u r t t h i s w e e k s . T h e o t h e r r e q u e s t s a r e still b e i n g r e v i e w e d by t h e a s s i s t a n t 
c o u n s e l s. 

F r o m 
Sen, 
T o t 

ri ai nal M e s s a a e -
] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

O - I ^ W X7 , 2004 1 1 : 0 5 A M 

J ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

S E N S I T I V E P U T U H C L A C C i r i E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(S) 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26835 

ÎCRET 

busi nessrecords2.txt 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

J L W J J . 1 -L V L LIU 1 

Page 3 



e c N ^ T 

NSL VIO-26836 

b 7 C 

busi nessrecords3.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
To: /0=FBl/0U= FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIEN[TS/CN=:)FCurran : /0=FBl/0U=FIRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: business records I 
Sent: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
Date: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7366 

ocHorrivc DUT uHCLAOoincD 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 My head has exploded reading this nonsense. 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
• i r F r o m : C u r r a n , John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 
D t ) <;pnt- TiiPQHav q p n t p m h p r 71 2004 10:09 A M 

b 7 C T o : I l(OGC) ( F B I ) 
C c : C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E . ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S u b j e c t : RE: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

S E N S I IIV E BUI U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate 

primnal MP^ariP 

F r o m : | | ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , 5 e p t e m b e r IV, 2004 9:38 A M 
T o : C u r r a n , John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

J L N J I I I U L B U I UlULLADDiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

(S) 

10-11-2007 

3SIFIED ET 65179dmh/ksr/lm£ 

f : 1 . 4 JC| 

DECLASSIFY OU: 1Ü-11-2032 

S UI'IC LAS SIFIED 



NSL VIO-26837 

Duplicate 

it 

H ri-inai M P ^ a r i P 

From: 

senti^annnaz 
To,:t 

1 (OGC)(FBI) 
S a Z E 2 n n 2 a L _ 2 0 0 4 4:56 PM 

J ( O G C ) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: business records 

b7C 

Duplicate 
SENSITIVE DUT UHCLÀOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

From{ 
Sen^ 
T o e 

rinaw ^ n T o n m o r T 7 ^ ^ 

J(OGC)(FBI) 

^ ( O G C ) (FBI) 
7^)04 11:05 AM 

Subject: business records 

5EH0ITIVE DUT UHCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26838 

busi nessrecords3.txt 

(S) 

Duplicate 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-26839 

b 7 C 

busi nessrecords6.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RFCTPTFNTS/CN=1Ffurran:/Q=FRT/OU=FTRST 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| | 
Subject: business records ' ' 
Sent: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
Date: 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 7366 Duplicate 

DCNDrTIVC DUT UHCLAGCiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
From: C u r r a n , John F. (OGC) (OGA) 

, r ^nt- T M Q c H a v ^ntomhor 71 2004 10:09 AM 
^ TO: I ICOGC) (FBI) 

b 7 C Cc: C a p r o n i , V a l e r i e E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: business records 

Duplicate 
SENSIIIVL BUI UNgLA33iriED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

b 6 

b7C 

From 
Sent: T u e s d a y , September 
To: C u r r a n , John F. (OGC) (OGA) 
Subject: FW: business records 

(OGC) (FBI) 
7T72004 9:38 AM 

JSLNJIIIUL BUI 
NON-RECORD 

UNCLAD01TIED Duplicate 

(S) 

Page 

-11-2007 

BY 65 

1.4 CC) 

ÌN: 10 

isr/. 

- 11 -20: 

ALL IHFOPJIATIOH CONTAINED 

IS UNC LASSI FIE: 

SHOOT OTHERWISE 



NSL VIO-26840 

i cate 

b7C 

-Original M e s s a g e— — 
From:I l(OGC)(FBI) 
^"T- Mnnriav . c;pn1-pmh?T7n. 7004 4:56 PM 
To: | JOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: Kt: Business records 

DEMDITIVE DUT UMCLAE 
NON-RECORD 

JiriED Duplicate 

Ĵfl̂ ïïil 
F r o m ^ 

b 6 Sent: hnnav 

b7C T o :l . Subject: business records 

1 (OGC) (FBI) 
2£r l/\ 2004 11:05 AM 
J (OGC)(FBI) 

3EN3ITIVE DUT UNCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26841 

busi nessrecords6.txt 

SLNb-LI-LVL bUI UNLLASJiriED 
Duplicate 

DEH GITIVI: UNCLACCiriED 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26842 

T 

busi nessrecords7.txt 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = 3 F C U R R A N 

b 6 F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R F C T P T F N T S / C N = 1 FCIJRRAN 

y ) n r T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N | 
D ! U A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 1 

S u b j e c t : b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 
S e n t : 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753 
D a t e : 2004-09-21 14:08:43.753 
X - F o l d e r : f o r m e r e m p l o y e e s 
X - T e x t : 6 9 3 1 

] / 0 = F B L / 0 U = F I R S T 

D C N D r T I V C D U T U H C L A O O i r i E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 

-Ori m nal M P ^ a n P 

F r o m I 
S e n t : l u e s a a y , 
T o : C u r r a n 

b e p t e m o e r ¿ i , 
John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 

S u b j e c t : FW: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

" T O G C ) ( F B I ) 
7004 9:38 AM 

Duplicate 

S E N S I T I V E D U T UNCLAOOiriED 
N O N - R E C O R D 

(S) 

P a g e 1 

10-11-2007 

33IFIEP BY 65179dmh/ksr/lmf 

SOI: 1 . 4 { C ) 

.SSIF? OH: 10-11-2032 

ALL IHF ORBATI OH CONTAINED 

H E P E I N IS TJI'JCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 

WHERE " " SH0 Hi" ' OTHERWI SE 

0 



] ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
"70. n _ Sent: Monday. September 20. 2004 4:56 PM 

• b 6 To:| 1 ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 

'b7C Subject: Kt: pusmess records 

NSL VIO-26843 

Duplicate 

Duplicate 

g E M g l T I V C B U T U H C L A O O i r i E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Froml n ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
-, r Sent: F r i d a y , 5errhemher I 0 0 4 1 1 : 0 5 AM 

b T o : | r O G C ^ ( F B I ) 

b 7 C S u b j e c t : b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

Duplicate 

SENSITIVE DUT UNCLAOOiriED 
NON-RECORD 

(S) 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26844 

ET 

O L H U I T I V L •Mf- U H C L A u u I r l L D 

JLI1J1 I1VL UU 1 

Duplicate 

I 

Page 3 



NSL VIO-26845 

busi n e s s r e c o r d s 8 . t x t 
F r o m / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 
F r o m : / 0 = F B I / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N = V E C A P R O N I 

fog T o : / 0 = F B l / 0 U = F I R S T A D M I N I S T R A T I V E r;ppi!P/rM=PFrTPTFMT<;/rM=TFmrran • /n=FRT/mi=FTP<;T 
^ A D M I N I S T R A T I V E G R O U P / C N = R E C I P I E N T S / C N 
b / C S u b j e c t : b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

S e n t : 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
D a t e : 2004-09-21 14:41:08.727 
X - F o l d e r : S e n t I t e m s 
X-Text: 7366 Duplicate 

OCHGITIVC DUT UNCLAODiriCD 
NON-RECORD 

O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e 
F r o m : C u r r a n , John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 

D b Qont-- TnocHav ^ntomhor 71 JCiHA 10:09 AM 

b7C To:| |c) ( F B I ) 
C c : Vaproni, Valerie t. (UW!) ("FBI) 
S u b j e c t : RE: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

S E N S I T I V E D U T U H C L M J O I R I E D Duplicate 
N O N - R E C O R D 

( S ) I 

(S) 

From:l I ( O G C ) ( F B I ) 
S e n t : T u e s d a y , S e p t e m b e r 21, 2004 9:38 A M 
T o : C u r r a n , John F . ( O G C ) ( O G A ) 
S u b j e c t : FW: b u s i n e s s r e c o r d s 

Duplicate 

BENOITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

DATE; 10-11-200? 
CLASSIFIED BY 6S179dmh/k sr ,/lmf 

KE&SOTi Iv4 iC) 
DECLASSIFY« : 10-11-2032 

ALL IMFORÎÏÂTION C0HTÂI1ED 

HEREIN IS UHCLASSIFIED E X C E P T 



NSL VIO-26846 

l i i | : l 

Duplicate 

-pHn-inal M P ^ a n P — - -
From: | |(OGC)(FBI) 
C^nt-'MNNRLAW R -)f\f\A 4; 56 PM 
To: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: business records 

Duplicate 
GEHOITIVE DUT UNCLAGGITIED ' 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
b 6 F r o m : ~ ~ l ( O G C ) (FBI) 
b 7 f SPnt: Fnriav. SPntPmhPr I/. M f U 11:05 AM 
•

U s
~ TO : (OGC)(FBI) 

SubiêCT! bU51hê55 PêCô'rds 

QEHQITIVE DUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Page 2 



NSL V10-26847 

EC 

J>LNJ>11 H E DUT UHCLAGGIRICD 

SCHSITIVC DUT UNCLACCIRIED Duplicate 

DCNDITIVC DUT UHCLAGGiriCD 

SENSITIVE DUT UHCLAGGiriCD 

DCHDITIVE DUI UNLLASSLHLBU 

Page 3 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o Duplication F e e s are charged for Deleted P a g e Information Sheet(s ) 

Total De leted P a g e ( s ) ~ 142 

P a g e 1 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 2 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 3 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 4 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 5 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 6 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 •— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 8 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 10 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 11—- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 2 •— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 3 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 14 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 5 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 6 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e IT-— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 8 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 9 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 2D —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 21 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 22 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 23 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 24 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 25 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 26 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 2 7 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 28 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 29 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 32 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 33 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 52 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 53 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 54 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 55 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 56 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 5"7 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 58 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 59 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 60 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 61 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 62 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 6'7-— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 68 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 69 —• Outside the S c o p e 



P a g e "70 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 1 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 2 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 3 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e "74 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 7 5 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 16 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e T V -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e IS —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 19 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 80 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 81 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 82 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 83 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 84 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 85 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 86 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 87—- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 88 •— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 89 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 90 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 91 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 121—- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 122 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 123 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 124 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 125 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 126 —• Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 2 7 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 128 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 129 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 130 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 131 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 132 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 133 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 134 — Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 135 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 136 —- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 137—- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 138 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 139 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 140 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 141 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 142 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 143 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 144 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 145 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 146 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 4 7 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 148 -— Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 149 -— Outside the S c o p e 



P a g e 150 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 151 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 152 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 153 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 154 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 155 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 156 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 5 7 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 158 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 159 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 160 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 161 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 162 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 163 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 164 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 165 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 166 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 6 7 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 168 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 169 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 170 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 171 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 172 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 173 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 174 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 175 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 176 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 7 7 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 178 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 179 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e ISO -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 181 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 182 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 183 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 184 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 185 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 186 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 1 8 7 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 188 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 189 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 190 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 191 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 192 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 193 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 194 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 195 -- Outside the S c o p e 

P a g e 196 -- Outside the S c o p e 


